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 Murphy, Erin L.

From: . LRader@cohenlaw.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 12:13 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: OQakland Preserve, Ltd. - Doc# AQ7000000540

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am requesting that you change the principal office address and the mailing address of
the subject Florida limited partnership to the
following:

4780 N. State Road 7
Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319

Thank you in advance,

Lynne M. Rader

Legal Assistant

Cohen & Grigsby, P.C.

625 Liberty Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3152
Direct Ph: (412) 297-4744
Fax: ' {412) 209-0672
lrader@cohenlaw.com
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This email contains confidential, privileged information intended only for the addressee.
If you have received this email in error, please call us (collect} immediately at
412-297-4900 and ask to speak to the message sender. Also, please email the message back
to the ‘sender at Cohen & Grigsby by replying tc it and then deleting it. We appreciate
your assistance in correcting this error.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we
inform you that any U.S8. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written toc be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, wmarketing or

recommending to another party any matter addressed herein.
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